
 

 

Lancashire County Council 
 
Pension Fund Committee 
 
Friday, 3rd February, 2012 at 10.00 am in Cabinet Room 'C' - County Hall, 
Preston  
 
Agenda 
 
Part 1 (Open to Press and Public) 
 
No. Item  
 
1. Apologies    

 
2. Disclosure of Personal and Prejudicial Interests    

 Members are asked to consider any 
Personal/Prejudicial Interests they may have to 
disclose to the meeting in relation to matters under 
consideration on the Agenda. 

 

 
3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 18 November 2011   (Pages 1 - 8) 

 To be confirmed, and signed by the chair.  
 
Part II (Not open to Press and Public) 
 
4. Exclusion of Press and Public    

 The Committee is asked to consider whether, under 
Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, it 
considers that the public should be excluded from the 
meeting during consideration of the following items of 
business on the grounds that there would be a likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
appropriate paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act, 1972, as indicated against the 
heading to the item. 

 

 
5. Fund Performance Report   (Pages 9 - 18) 

 (Not for Publication – Exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government Act, 1972.  It is considered that in all the 
circumstances of the case the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public 
interests in disclosing the information). 

 

 
 
 
 



6. Investment Panel Report   (Pages 19 - 36) 

 (Not for Publication – Exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government Act, 1972.  It is considered that in all the 
circumstances of the case the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public 
interests in disclosing the information). 

 

 
Part I (Open to Press and Public) 
 
7. Update on procurement processes   (Pages 37 - 38) 

 
8. Knowledge and Skills Framework   (Pages 39 - 68) 

 
9. Proposed Changes to the Local Government 

Pension Scheme   
(Pages 69 - 72) 

 
10. Audit Commission Audit Plan 2011 2012   (Pages 73 - 94) 

 
11. Urgent Business    

 An item of urgent business may only be considered 
under this heading where, by reason of special 
circumstances to be recorded in the Minutes, the Chair 
of the meeting is of the opinion that the item should be 
considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency.  
Wherever possible, the Chief Executive should be given 
advance warning of any Member’s intention to raise a 
matter under this heading. 

 

 
12. Date of Next Meeting    

 The next meeting of the Committee will be held on 
Friday 20 April 2012 at 10.00 a.m.at County Hall, 
Preston. 

 

 
 I M Fisher 

County Secretary and Solicitor 
 

County Hall 
Preston 
 
 

 

 



 
 
Lancashire County Council 
 
Pension Fund Committee 
 
Minutes of the Meeting held on Friday, 18th November, 2011 at 10.00 am in 
Cabinet Room 'C' - County Hall, Preston 
 
 
Present: 

County Councillor David Westley (Chair) 
 

County Councillors 
 

T Aldridge 
M Brindle 
M Devaney 
P Evans 
M France 
F De Molfetta 
 

M Parkinson 
T Pimblett 
S Riches 
G Roper 
M Welsh 
 

Co-opted members 
 

P Doyle (Lancashire Leaders' Group 
representative) 

B Harvey (Trade Union representative) 
P Hyett (HE/FE Sector Establishments 

representative) 
M Smith (Blackpool Council 

representative) 
D Walsh (Blackburn with Darwen 

Borough Council 
representative) 

  
Noel Mills and Eric Lambert, Independent Advisers to the Pension Fund were 
also present. 
 
Announcements 
 
The Chair reported that Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council had appointed 
Councillor Dorothy Walsh to serve on the Committee.  Councillor Walsh had 
replaced Councillor O'Keeffe and the Chair welcomed Councillor Walsh to the 
meeting. 
 
The Chair also congratulated Diane Lister and the Your Pension Services team 
on being shortlisted for the LGC Investment Awards, Quality of Service Award.  
 
Noel Mills, independent adviser to the Pension Fund was welcomed on his return 
after a period of illness. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



 
 

1. Apologies 
 

Apologies for absence were received from County Councillor K Young and Gill 
Kilpatrick, Treasurer to the Pension Fund. 
 
2. Disclosure of Personal and Prejudicial Interests 

 
County Councillors P Evans, M Parkinson, F De Molfetta, M Brindle, T Pimblett, 
M France and D Westley, and Councillor D Walsh and Mr R Harvey disclosed 
personal non-prejudicial interests in the agenda as they were members of the 
Local Government Scheme.  
 
3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 15 July 2011 

 
The minutes of the meeting held on 15 July 2011 were presented. 
 
Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 15 July 2011 be confirmed 
and signed by the Chair. 
 
4. Exclusion of Press and Public 

 
Resolved: That the press and members of the public be excluded from the 
meeting during consideration of the following items of business on the grounds 
that there would be a likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
paragraph of Part 1 of schedule 12A to the Local Government Act, 1972, 
indicated against the heading to the item.  It was considered that in all the 
circumstances the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the 
public interest in disclosing the information. 
 
5. Fund Performance Report 

 
(Exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act, 1972.  It was considered that in all the circumstances of 
the case the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the public 
interest in disclosing the information) 
 
The Committee considered a report on the performance of the Fund as at 30 
September 2011, focussing on the funding position, the investment performance 
and allocation, and risk management of the Fund.   
 
There was a lengthy discussion on these issues and officers also responded to 
general questions about: 
 

• The effects of changes in inflation on the Pension Fund; 

• The effects of county council staff taking voluntary redundancy; 

• The Fund's exposure to foreign bonds; 

• Credit rating agencies; and 

• The effects of quantative easing.  
 

Page 2



 
 

Resolved: That the report be noted. 
 
6. Investment Panel Report 

 
(Exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act, 1972.  It was considered that in all the circumstances of 
the case the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the public 
interest in disclosing the information) 
 
The Committee considered a report on matters considered by the Pension Fund 
Investment Panel on 12 September 2011 and members were given an update on 
issues and action taken since that meeting.   
 
It was noted that the Panel had discussed a broad range of issues relating to: 
 

• The investment Context in which the Fund was operating; 

• The current position of the Fund, including specific manager performance 
and risk profile; 

• On-going procurements; 

• Further development of the Committee's investment strategy, particularly 
through the consideration of proposals for investment within the Lower 
Volatility Strategies Allocation; and 

• An issue which had arisen in the wider business of one of the Fund's 
managers  

 
Members expressed concerns about the effects of the current global economic 
climate on the Pension Fund.  It was hoped that the Fund's Investment Strategy 
would help to mitigate risk particularly through the allocation of up to 40% of the 
Fund into Lower Volatility Strategies. Whilst this allocation was designed to 
enhance stability through the generation of income streams and stable revenues 
rather than a pure capital appreciation approach, in what were predicted to be 
extremely testing circumstances.  
 
The Committee was informed that the Fund had been unsuccessful in its attempt 
to fund two healthcare facilities and with the purchase a public utility company.  A 
concern was expressed about the Fund's ability to take over the control of a 
commercial enterprise.  Members were informed that the Fund would only look to 
undertake such purchases in very limited circumstances and markets and that 
the Fund would engage relevant experts to undertake due diligence work and to 
provide other support and advice as necessary.  It was suggested that a partner 
should be required to have an equity stake in any company purchased by the 
Fund.  It was agreed that a further report setting out the principles and the 
implications including any risks to the Fund of acquiring ownership of a 
commercial enterprise should be presented to a future meeting. 
 
Resolved: 
 
1. That the report be noted. 
 

Page 3



 
 

2. That a report setting out the principles and the implications including any 
risks to the Fund of acquiring ownership of a commercial enterprise be 
presented to a future meeting. 

 
The Committee then returned to the remaining Part I agenda items.  
 
7. Consultation on proposed changes to the Local Government 

Pension Scheme 
 

The Committee considered a report on the Government's consultation on 
proposed short term changes to the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS).  
The report provided a comprehensive appraisal of the proposals contained within 
the consultation, as well as a number of key principles that could be included 
within a potential response and alternative proposals to be made by the 
Committee.  
 
There was considerable discussion on: 
 

• the Government's proposals for short term changes to the LGPS; 

• the impact of the cost reductions on the Fund and Employers; 

• the potential impact of members opting out of the LGPS;  

• the alternative options that would achieve the required £900m 
reduction in the cost of the LGPS without having to increase 
employee contributions, and options to reduce the risk of opt out; 
and  

• the nature and content of the response to be submitted on behalf of 
the Lancashire County Pension Fund. 

 
Members were reminded that the over-riding fiduciary duty of the Pension Fund 
Committee was to ensure that the Fund's deficits were reduced while maintaining 
stability in employer contributions rather than trading increased employee 
contributions for reduced employer contributions.  With this in mind and upon 
being put to the vote, the Committee agreed that following key points should form 
the basis of the response to the Government's consultation: 
 

1. The fact that Funds were operating with deficits must be recognised 
and any reduction in employer contributions should be considered 
at the next valuation, which would take into account the overall 
position of the Funds. 

 
2. Any proposals for change from April 2012 need to minimise the risk 

of increased levels of opt out from the scheme. 
 
3. Any proposals for change from April 2012 need to be 

administratively deliverable. 
 
4. The preference of the Fund would be for a series of changes which 

did not require increases in employee contributions which at the 
current level were already higher than in many public sector 

Page 4



 
 

schemes where average member earnings were higher than in 
LGPS. 

 
5. Given that Ministers were likely to view options which did not 

increase employee contributions unfavourably, a proposal which 
balanced all of these objectives would be to make changes to 
accrual rates from April 2013 with any accompanying increase in 
employee contributions structured so as to protect the lowest paid. 

 
6. Some of the additional "savings" from an earlier move to a reduced 

accrual rate should be used to reduce the level of increase in 
employee contributions for members earning in the range £21,000 
to £40,000, which was the group where the risk of further opt outs 
seemed most likely. 

 
The Committee agreed that the response to the consultation should also include 
the following two alternative proposals that would achieve the Government's 
required £900m reduction in the cost of the LGPS.  It was noted that the 
alternative proposals had been worked up with the assistance of the Fund's 
actuary.  
 

Alternative 1 
 

Savings of £450m would be achieved by a change in the scheme’s accrual 
rate from the current rate of 1/60ths to 1/65ths with effect from April 2013.  
A further £450m would be achieved from a phased increase in employees’ 
contribution rate.  

 
Alternative 2  

 
The preferred option would be to achieve £900m by a change in the 
scheme’s accrual rate to 1/70ths from the current rate of 1/60ths with 
effect from April 2013. This would mean that any increase in contribution 
rates could be kept at a minimum and would only need to be effective from 
2014/15 to achieve the required savings.  

 
The Committee noted that the Government was also developing the post 2015 
reference scheme that would provide a template for schemes across the public 
sector.  Further information on the Government's proposals was awaited. 
 
Resolved: 
 
1. That the draft response and alternative proposals, as set out at Appendix 

'B' and Appendix 'C' respectively, be agreed as the Lancashire County 
Pension Fund's submission to the Government's consultation on proposed 
short term changes to the Local Government Pension Scheme.   

 
2. That a report on the Government's proposals for public sector pension 

schemes beyond 2015 be presented to a future meeting.  
 

Page 5



 
 

8. Update on Procurement Processes 
 

The Committee received an update on the procurement process for the following 
contracts: 
 

• Global Equity Managers; 

• UK property management and independent valuers; 

• Governance and proxy voting advisors; and 

• Tax agents 
 
It was confirmed that the procurements were progressing as planned.  
 
Resolved: That the report be noted. 
 
9. CIPFA Skills and Knowledge framework 

 
At its meeting on 15 July 2011 the Committee requested a list of relevant training 
and conference events for members of the committee to attend.  A list of suitable 
external events had been identified and details were presented at Appendix 'A'.   
 
A process for determining and approving attendance at external events needed 
to be established.  In the meantime, it was agreed that members should submit a 
request to attend an event to the Chair of the Committee.  It was also agreed that 
attendance at any event be limited to no more than two members of the 
Committee and that members would be expected to provide feedback to the 
Committee on any events attended. 
 
The Committee was informed that following the July meeting, CIPFA had 
announced that they were in the process of formally adopting a Code of Practice 
that would embed the requirement for the acquisition, retention and maintenance 
of appropriate knowledge and skills by both members and officers into a formal 
structure for public sector pension schemes.  The full details of this code were 
released on 28 October 2011 and a full report would be presented to the next 
meeting. The report would also include details of proposed internal training 
events and briefings. 
 
Resolved: That the report be noted. 
 
10. Audit Commission 

Annual governance report 2010/11 
 

The Committee considered the Audit Commission’s Pension Fund Annual 
Governance report for the year ended 31 March 2011.   
 
It was noted that the Governance Report had already been considered by the 
Audit Committee.  The report included the letter of representation which gave the 
Audit Commission specific management assurances regarding the accounts of 
the Lancashire County Pension Fund. This was a significant achievement on the 
part of the council's finance staff as it had been a particularly challenging year.    

Page 6



 
 

 
Resolved: That the Audit Commission’s Pension Fund Annual Governance 
report 2010/11 be noted. 
 
11. Urgent Business 

 
None 
 
12. Date of Next Meeting 

 
It was noted that the next meeting of the Committee would be held on Friday 3 
February 2012 at 10.00 am at County Hall, Preston. 
 
 
 I M Fisher 

County Secretary and Solicitor 
  
County Hall 
Preston 

 

 
 

Page 7



Page 8



Agenda Item 5

Page 9

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 10



Page 11

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 18



Agenda Item 6

Page 19

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 20



Page 21

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 28



Page 29

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 36



 
 

Pension Fund Committee 
Meeting to be held on 3 February 2012 
 

Electoral Division affected: 

'All' 

 

Update on Procurement Processes 
  
Contact for further information: 
George Graham, (01772) 538102, County Treasurer's Department,  
George.graham@lancashire.gov.uk 
 

 
Executive Summary 
 
At its meeting in July 2011 the Pension Fund Committee approved the procurement 
process for the following contracts: 
 

• Global Equity Investment Managers 

• UK property management and independent valuers. 
 
The purpose of this report is to provide the Committee with an update on these 
procurements. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Committee is asked to note the contents of this report. 
 

 
Background and Advice  
 
At its meeting in July 2011 the Pension Fund Committee approved the procurement 
processes for Global Equity Investment Managers and UK property management 
and independent valuers. 
 
(i) Global Equity Managers 
 
The investment consultants, Bfinance, were appointed to manage the procurement 
of a panel of global equity investment managers on behalf of the Pension Fund 
following a mini-competition amongst the members of the Consultants' Framework 
Bench.   
 
Bfinance prepared and issued the EU tender notice and tender pack in October 
2011.  When the tender closed on 9 December 2011, 86 responses had been 
received. 
 
Bfinance have completed their analysis of the selection phase of the tender returns 
and are meeting with the Investment Panel on 2 February 2012 to review the results.  
This will give a list of around 25 investment managers, which have met the qualifying 
criteria and which move to the award phase. 

Agenda Item 7

Page 37



 
 

 
The award phase returns of the 25 qualifying managers will be opened and 
analysed.  Pension Fund officers and advisers will meet around 18 of the top scoring 
managers in London in late February with a view to arriving at a bench of around 10 
approved investment managers.   
 
These 10 Managers will then present to a formal selection panel of Fund officers and 
advisers, including the Treasurer to the Fund in late March. The decision on the 
selection of the managers is delegated to the Treasurer to the Fund. The selection 
panel will determine 3 or 4 managers to take on specific mandates within the overall 
global equities allocation. Based on this timescale the transition to any new 
managers will begin in the first quarter of the new financial year. 
 
(ii) UK Property Management and Independent Valuers 
 
The tenders of the UK Property Manager and Independent Valuer have had to be 
postponed to spring 2012. 
 
The finalisation of the global equity investment manager documentation and the 
completion of due diligence work on funds identified for the lower volatility strategies 
allocation have involved much more time and resource than previously estimated. 
 
The UK property portfolio remains one of the better performing parts of the Fund's 
investments.  Knight Frank, the incumbent manager, continues to be active in 
rationalising and developing the portfolio. 
 
The existing Independent Valuer, Cushman and Wakefield, has agreed to hold its 
fees at 2011 capped levels, which were already at a considerable discount to the 
rates formally in its contract.  
 
Consultations 
N/A. 
 
Implications:  
 
This item has the following implications, as indicated: 
 
Risk management 
 
No significant risks have been identified. 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
 
Paper Date Contact/Directorate/Tel 
N/A   
 
Reason for inclusion in Part II, if appropriate 
N/A 
 

Page 38



 
 

Pension Fund Committee 
Meeting to be held on 3 February 2012 
 

Electoral Division affected: 
'All' 

 
Knowledge and Skills Framework 
(Appendices 'A' and 'B' refer) 
 
Contact for further information:  
Gill Kilpatrick, (01772) 534715, County Treasurer's Department,  
Gill.kilpatrick@lancashire.gov.uk 
 

 
Executive Summary 
 
CIPFA published its code of Practice on public sector pensions finance knowledge 
and skills in October 2011. The Code has been devised in response to Lord Hutton's 
recommendation that every public sector pension scheme (and individual LGPS 
fund) should have a properly constituted, trained and competent "Pensions Board".  
It also represents a key element in complying with the Myner's Principle on Effective 
Decision making.  
 
The Code is intended to be used in conjunction with the CIPFA Pension Finance 
Knowledge and Skills Frameworks which enhances where necessary, levels of 
knowledge and skill held by all those involved in the management and oversight of 
public sector pension funds. 
 
The Code becomes effective from 1 April 2012 and is mandatory for CIPFA 
members as part of their standards of professional practice. By adopting the Code 
the committee will be ensuring good governance and training practices.  They will 
also be supporting the Treasurer who as a CIPFA member has a professional 
requirement to comply with the code. 
 
The full code of practice is attached in Appendix 'A'.  
 
Members and officers of the Fund already possess some of the required skills set 
out in the Skills and Knowledge frameworks; however there may be some areas 
where knowledge may need supplementing or strengthening. It is important that 
these areas are identified and the appropriate training is undertaken, not only to 
demonstrate compliance with the CIPFA Code of Practice but also to ensure 
members are properly supported in their role. 
 
A Knowledge and skills self assessment tool has been developed by Hymans 
Robertson in conjunction with the CIPFA Pensions Network to enable officers and 
members to help identify these gaps.  Full details of the self assessment tool and 
the associated knowledge library are set out in Appendix 'B'. It is recommended that 
officers and members use the toolkit to identify knowledge gaps. Once this is 
completed a training program for both members and officers will be developed, 

Agenda Item 8

Page 39



 
 

incorporating the training materials available in the toolkit, relevant seminars, 
conferences and internal training days.  This training program will be devised to 
ensure compliance with the Code of Practice. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Committee is asked to: 
 
1. formally adopt the Knowledge and Skills Framework, as set out in the report,  
 as part of the Policy Framework of the Lancashire County Pension Fund.   

 
2. agree that work commences using appropriate tools to identify areas where 
 the knowledge and skills of both officers and members require strengthening, 
 and that following this a programme of activity to address any identified 
 development areas be developed.  
 

 
Background and Advice  
 
CIPFA published its code of Practice on public sector pensions finance knowledge 
and skills in October 2011, coming into effect from 1 April 2012. 
 
The Code of Practice has been devised in response to Lord Hutton's 
recommendation that every public sector pension scheme (and individual LGPS 
fund) should have a properly constituted, trained and competent "Pensions Board".   
 
The code also represents a key element in complying with the Myners Principle on 
Effective Decision making.  This principle requires LGPS funds to ensure that: 
 
Decisions are taken by persons or organisations with the skills, knowledge, advice 
and necessary recourses to make them effectively and monitor their implementation, 
and Those persons or organisations have sufficient expertise to be able to evaluate 
and challenge the advice they receive, and manage conflicts of interest. The Code of 
Practice is underpinned by four key principles: 
 

1. Organisations responsible for the financial administration of public sector 
pension schemes recognise that effective financial management, decision 
making and other aspect of the financial administration of public sector 
pension schemes can only be achieved where those involved have the 
requisite knowledge and skills. 

 
2. Organisations have in place formal and comprehensive objectives, policies 

and practices, strategies and reporting arrangements for the effective 
acquisition and retention of public sector pension scheme finance knowledge 
and skills for those in the organisation responsible for financial administration 
and decision making. 

 
3. The associated policies and practices are guided by reference to a 

comprehensive framework of knowledge and skills requirements set down in 
the CIPFA Pensions Finance Knowledge and Skills Frameworks. 

Page 40



 
 

 
4. The organisation has designated a named individual to be responsible for 

ensuring that the policies are implemented. 
 
CIPFA recommend that that all organisations responsible for the financial 
management of public sector pension schemes adopt, as part of their standing 
orders, financial regulations and other policy documents the following statements: 
 

1. This organisation adopts the key recommendations of the Code of Practice on 
Public Sector Finance Knowledge and Skills. 

 
2. This organisation recognises that effective financial administration and 

decision making can only be achieved where those involved have the 
requisite knowledge and skills. 

 
3. Accordingly this organisation will ensue that it has formal and comprehensive 

objectives, policies and practices, strategies and reporting arrangements for 
the effective acquisition and retention of the relevant public sector pension 
scheme finance knowledge and skills for those in the organisation responsible 
for financial administration and decision making. 

 
4. These policies and practices will be guided by reference to a comprehensive 

framework of knowledge and skills requirements as set down in the CIPFA 
Pensions Finance Knowledge and Skills frameworks. 

 
5. This organisation will report on an annual basis how these policies have been 

put into practice throughout the financial year. 
 

6. This organisation has delegated the responsibility for the implementation of 
the requirements of the CIPFA Code of Practice to the County Treasurer who 
will act in accordance with the organisation's policy statement, and, where 
he/she is a CIPFA member with CIPFA Standards of Professional Practice. 

 
The first year to which the Code has mandatory application to CIPFA members will 
be 2012/13. The full Code of Practice is attached in Appendix 'A'. 
The Code is intended to be used in conjunction with the Pensions Finance 
Knowledge and skills Framework – Technical Guidance for Elected Representatives 
and Non-executive members in the Public Sector and the Pensions Finance 
Knowledge and skills Framework – Technical Guidance for Pension Practitioners in 
the Public Sector. 
 
The framework was launched in January 2010 and it identified the following six areas 
of core technical requirements for both officers and members: 
 

• Pensions legislation and governance context 

• Pension accounting and auditing standards 

• Financial services procurement and relationship management  

• Investment performance and risk management 

• Financial markets and products knowledge 

• Actuarial methods, standards and practices 

Page 41



 
 

 
The frameworks are intended to have two primary uses, as a tool for organisations to 
determine whether that the right skill mix to meet their pension scheme financial 
management needs and as an assessment tool for individuals to measure their 
progress and plan their development. 
 
Members and officers of the Fund already possess some of the required skills set 
out in the frameworks; however there may be some areas where knowledge and 
skills could be strengthened.  A Knowledge and skills self assessment tool has been 
developed by Hymans Robertson in conjunction with the CIPFA Pensions Network to 
enable officers and members to identify such areas.  Full details of the self 
assessment tool and the associated knowledge library are set out in Appendix 'B'. 
 
 It is recommended that officers and members use the toolkit to identify knowledge 
gaps. Once this is completed a training program for both members and officers will 
be developed, incorporating the training materials available in the toolkit, relevant 
seminars, conferences and internal training days.  This training program will be 
devised to ensure compliance with the Code of Practice. 
 
The cost of the officer and member toolkit and online training materials is £1,900 
plus VAT, which can be accommodated within existing budgets. 
 
Consultations 
 
N/A 
 
Implications:  
 
This item has the following implications, as indicated: 
 
Risk management 
 
As set out in the report. 
 
Financial 
 
The cost of the toolkit and online training materials is £1,900 plus VAT. 
 
Legal 
 
Non-compliance with the CIPFA Code of Practice. 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
 

Page 42



 
 

Paper Date Contact/Directorate/Tel 
 
Pensions Finance 
Knowledge and Skills 
Framework – Technical 
Guidance for Elected 
Representatives and Non-
Executive members in the 
Public Sector (CIPFA) 
 
Pensions Finance 
Knowledge and Skills 
Framework – Technical 
Guidance for Pension 
Practitioners in the Public 
Sector(CIPFA) 
 
Investment Decision Making 
and Disclosure in the Local 
Government Pension 
Scheme: A Guide to the 
Application of the Myners 
Principles (CIPFA) 
 

 
2010 

 
Abigail Leech/County 
Treasurers 
Department/01772 530808 
 

   
 
 
 

Page 43



Page 44



!""#$%&'()!)

Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



KNOWLEDGE & SKILLS FRAMEWORK TOOLKIT 001 

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP 

September 2011  

G:\ACT\LGPS\OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT\PROJECTS (PSPS01...)\BUSINESS CASES (PRJ.PRJ60)\CIPFA KST (PRJ.PRJ65)\110914 TOOLKIT SUMMARY V1.DOCX 

Toolkit Summary 

The CIPFA Knowledge and Skills Framework defined six areas of learning for pension practitioners and elected 

representatives / non-executives.   

Working alongside CIPFA, Hymans Robertson has created a toolkit to support the implementation of the 

Framework.  This is made up of two elements:�

• Training Needs Analysis – approximately 100 questions will thoroughly and objectively assess the user’s 

understanding of their responsibilities and importantly, their knowledge gaps.  There are two versions of the 

paper- based TNA: one for pension practitioners and one for elected representatives / non-executives.�

• Online Knowledge Library – this secure website holds the supporting training material, categorised into 

the six areas.  The material includes guidance notes, statutory guidance, a glossary and links to other 

websites.  Content is targeted at either pension practitioners or elected representatives / non-executives, 

so although there is only one site, users will see different content depending on their role. 

Screen shots of these are shown later in this paper. 

Cost 

The cost for 2011/2012 Annual Licence Fee is provided below.  Subscribers to the toolkit who join part way 

through the financial year will be invoiced for a part year payment to 31 March 2012.  All subscribers will then be 

invoiced in advance for the following year’s full Annual Licence Fee from 1 April 2012. 

The Initial Fee is the part payment paid in advance in respect of the period from the Commencement Date (the 

date we issue the toolkit documentation) to the Annual Payment Date. We will invoice you in respect of the Initial 

Fee on the Commencement Date.  The Annual Licence Fee is the annual fee paid in advance. We will invoice 

you in respect of the Annual Licence Fee on the Annual Payment Date each year.  Annual Payment Date is 1st 

April. 

Process 

• You confirm to your usual Hymans Robertson contact that you wish to subscribe to the product 

• You will then be issued with an E-Business Agreement (for signing) and User Form (to complete for those 

users you wish to have access to the Online Knowledge Library should this be included in the package you 

opt into) 

• Once the agreement has been signed and returned: 

- You will be issued with the TNA documentation as subscribed to 

 System Element Annual License 

Fee 2011/2012 

Initial Fee (Commencement Date to 31 March 2012) 

A TNA for elected members £600 +VAT Annual license fee pro-rated to 31 March 

B TNA for officers £600 + VAT Annual license fee pro-rated to 31 March 

C Access to the Online 

Knowledge Library 

£900 + VAT Annual license fee pro-rated to 31 March 

D A, B and C combined £1,900 + VAT Annual license fee pro-rated to 31 March 

!""#$%&'()*)

Page 59



KNOWLEDGE & SKILLS FRAMEWORK TOOLKIT 002 

HYMANS ROBERTSON LLP 

September 2011  

G:\ACT\LGPS\OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT\PROJECTS (PSPS01...)\BUSINESS CASES (PRJ.PRJ60)\CIPFA KST (PRJ.PRJ65)\110914 TOOLKIT SUMMARY V1.DOCX 

- All users of the Online Knowledge Library (should you opt into this) will be issued with their login 

details via secure email 

You can have as many users as you wish for the Annual Licence Fee and add people during the year if required. 

We can support your implementation of the KSF Framework in a variety of other ways.  Please do speak to your 

usual Hymans Robertson consultant if you need more information.  We will continue to review the product and 

would be interested in your feedback on it if, and when, you decide to sign up.  

Page 60



K
N

O
W

L
E

D
G

E
 &

 S
K

IL
L
S

 F
R

A
M

E
W

O
R

K
 T

O
O

L
K

IT
 

0
0
3

 
 

H
Y

M
A

N
S

 R
O

B
E

R
T

S
O

N
 L

L
P

 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1

1
  

G
:\

A
C

T
\L

G
P

S
\O

P
E

R
A

T
IO

N
S

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

\P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
 (

P
S

P
S

0
1

..
.)

\B
U

S
IN

E
S

S
 C

A
S

E
S

 (
P

R
J
.P

R
J
6

0
)\

C
IP

F
A

 K
S

T
 (

P
R

J
.P

R
J
6

5
)\

1
1

0
9

1
4

 T
O

O
L

K
IT

 S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 V

1
.D

O
C

X
 

O
n

li
n

e
 K

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

c
re

e
n

 S
h

o
ts

 &
 S

a
m

p
le

 P
a
g

e
s
 f

ro
m

 T
ra

in
in

g
 N

e
e

d
s
 A

n
a
ly

s
is

 

Page 61



SAM
PLE

Training Needs Analysis
for pensions practitioners in the public sector

General introduction
Public sector pension schemes, and the cost of providing them, have 

become headline news.  It doesn’t seem that a day goes by without some 

story or another on public sector pensions being in the national press.

At the same time governance of pension schemes in general, including 

public sector pension schemes like the LGPS, has become more 

important.  Many would suggest that the legislative burden on pension 

!"#$%$!&'()*'+#$',$-$,'./'!"01+2)3'+#$3'/("$&'#(!'2)"0$(!$*'!24)25"()+,3'

since the Maxwell scandal. The skills and knowledge requirements of 

elected members and practitioners dealing with the LGPS have increased 

dramatically.   

602-(+$'!$"+.0'!"#$%$!'#(-$'7$$)'/("$*'82+#'40$(+$0'$9+$0)(,'2):1$)"$&'

with the requirement for trustees to undergo skills assessments and, 

8#$0$'!;2,,!'.0';).8,$*4$'4(<!'(0$'2*$)+25$*&'+0(2)2)4=''>2-$)'+#$'<17,2"'

spotlight on public sector schemes the need for similar disciplines in 

!"#$%$!'!1"#'(!'+#$'?>6@'#(!'7$$)'2*$)+25$*=''AB6CD'#(-$'*$-$,.<$*'

a knowledge and skills framework setting out the requirements for both 

elected members and practitioners who have an involvement in the LGPS.  

This training needs analysis has been designed to help you measure your 

.8)';).8,$*4$'()*'1)*$0!+()*2)4'(4(2)!+'+#$'AB6CD'$9<$"+(+2.)!=''

EEFGEH'66IJKDICBKD?

Name:

  

6$)!2.)'C1)*L'

 

Role:

Page 62



2

SAM
PLE

1.1 General pensions 

framework 
Under which Act is the LGPS ‘registered’?

A. Pensions Act 1995;

M='C2)()"$'D"+'NFFOP

A='6$)!2.)'@"#$%$!'D"+'EQQRP

S='@1<$0())1(+2.)'D"+'EQTN=

In which of the following ways is the LGPS impacted by 

overriding pensions legislation?

A. Tax relief on pension contributions;

B The reference scheme test;

A='S2!",.!10$'./'2)/.0%(+2.)'0$U120$%$)+!P

D. Reduced national insurance contributions;

E. None.How long would it typically take to procure an 

investment manager and transfer assets under their control

What are two types of sanction that can be imposed on 

an organisation or individual for failure to comply with 

overriding legislation/requirements?

tick one box1.1.1

E=E=N

E=E=R

tick all that apply

1. Pensions legislative and governance context  
The occupational pensions landscape is complex.  Legislation has built up over many years, particularly so since the 

Maxwell affair of the 1990s, since when governance and transparency have become ever more sharply in focus.  This 

means that all those with an involvement in managing and administering pension schemes have to navigate very 

complex rules and this is no different for those involved with the LGPS.

The questions set out in this section aim to measure your knowledge against the core knowledge requirements you are 

required to have in undertaking your role in relation to the LGPS.  

Page 63



6

SAM
PLE

Which of the following will automatically become entitled 

!"#$#%&'()("'#*+,+-!#",#!.+#/+$!.#"0#$#%1.+2+#2+2*+'3

pensioner?

4.)1.#"'5$,)%$!)",%#0'"2#!.+#0"66"7),5#6)%!#8'"()/+#%8+1)-1#

D='V(;$'"(<2+(,'<(3%$)+!'2)+.'+#$'?>6@'.-$0'('59$*'<$02.*P

B. Wait until the next funding valuation exercise.

D='W$+(2,'<02"$!'2)*$9'.)'+#$'50!+'V.)*(3'.)'.0'(/+$0'E'X()1(03P

M='W$+(2,'<02"$!'2)*$9'.)'+#$'50!+'V.)*(3'.)'.0'(/+$0'Y'D<02,P

A='A.)!1%$0'<02"$!'2)*$9'.)'+#$'50!+'V.)*(3'.)'.0'(/+$0'E'X()1(03P'

S='A.)!1%$0'<02"$!'2)*$9'.)'+#$'50!+'V.)*(3'.)'.0'(/+$0'Y'D<02,=

tick one box

tick one box

Set out two ways in which the LGPS interacts with private 

and state pension provision.

Early retirement can place a ‘strain’ on the pension fund.  Which 

of the following approaches did the Audit Commission advocate is 

used by the administering authority in order that scheme employers 

plug any such funding strain?

900+1!)(+#0'"2#:;<<#."7#$,/#7.+,#7)66#=>?@#*+,+-!%#*+#),1'+$%+/A

E=N=Q

E=N=EF

E=N=EE

tick one box

What are the minimum and maximum age requirements for 

entry into the LGPS? 

E=N=EN

A. 16 and 65;

B. No minimum age and 65;

A='K.'%2)2%1%'(4$'()*'THP

D. 18 and 75;

E. 16 and 75.How long would it typically take to procure an 

Advanced

Page 64



SA
M
PL
E

Training Needs Analysis
for Elected Representatives and Non-executives in the Public Sector

General introduction
Public sector pension schemes, and the cost of providing them, have 

become headline news.  It doesn’t seem that a day goes by without some 

story or another on public sector pensions being in the national press.

At the same time governance of pension schemes in general, including 

public sector pension schemes like the LGPS, has become more 

important.  Many would suggest that the legislative burden on pension 

!"#$%$!&'()*'+#$',$-$,'./'!"01+2)3'+#$3'/("$&'#(!'2)"0$(!$*'!24)25"()+,3'

since the Maxwell scandal. The skills and knowledge requirements of 

elected members and practitioners dealing with the LGPS have increased 

dramatically.   

602-(+$'!$"+.0'!"#$%$!'#(-$'7$$)'/("$*'82+#'40$(+$0'$9+$0)(,'2):1$)"$&'

with the requirement for trustees to undergo skills assessments and, 

8#$0$'!;2,,!'.0';).8,$*4$'4(<!'(0$'2*$)+25$*&'+0(2)2)4=''>2-$)'+#$'<17,2"'

spotlight on public sector schemes the need for similar disciplines in 

!"#$%$!'!1"#'(!'+#$'?>6@'#(!'7$$)'2*$)+25$*=''AB6CD'#(-$'*$-$,.<$*'

a knowledge and skills framework setting out the requirements for both 

elected members and practitioners who have an involvement in the LGPS.  

This training needs analysis has been designed to help you measure your 

.8)';).8,$*4$'()*'1)*$0!+()*2)4'(4(2)!+'+#$'AB6CD'$9<$"+(+2.)!=''

EEFGEH'IJKLMDKCBMD?

Name:

  

6$)!2.)'C1)*N'

 

Role:

Page 65



2

SA
M
PL
E

What are the three key sets of Regulations which provide 

!"#$%#&'(%)!'*#$+,)-#./,0$1,/*'2'3&$!"#$4#3#5!$)32$

administrative structure of the LGPS? 

1.2.1

1.1 General pensions 

framework 

678$9:"#-#$(1#:'5:$

legislation 

Under which Act is the LGPS ‘registered’?

A. Pensions Act 1995;

O='C2)()"$'D"+'PFFQR

A='6$)!2.)'@"#$%$!'D"+'ESSTR

D. Superannuation Act 1972.

In which of the following ways is the LGPS impacted by 

overriding pensions legislation?

A. Tax relief on pension contributions;

B The reference scheme test;

A='U2!",.!10$'./'2)/.0%(+2.)'0$V120$%$)+!R

D. Reduced national insurance contributions;

E. None.How long would it typically take to procure an 

investment manager and transfer assets under their control

tick one box1.1.1

1.1.2 tick all that apply

1. Pensions legislative and governance context  
The occupational pensions landscape is complex.  Legislation has built up over many years, particularly so since the 

Maxwell affair of the 1990s, since when governance and transparency have become ever more sharply in focus.  This 

means that all those with an involvement in managing and administering pension schemes have to navigate very 

complex rules and this is no different for those involved with the LGPS.

The questions set out in this section aim to measure your knowledge against the core knowledge requirements you are 

required to have in undertaking your role in relation to the LGPS.  

Page 66



9

SA
M
PL
E

Which Government department is currently responsible for 

overseeing the LGPS?

D='W.%$'X/5"$R

O='A.%%1)2+2$!'()*'?."(,'>.-$0)%$)+R

A='U$<(0+%$)+'/.0'Y.0;'()*'6$)!2.)!R

U='X/5"$'./'+#$'U$<1+3'602%$'J2)2!+$0=

Which Government department is currently responsible for 

overseeing the LGPS?

D='C2)()"2(,'@$0-2"$!'D1+#.02+3'ZC@D[R

B. Internal dispute resolution procedure;

A='J$%7$0!\'L0(*$'])2.)=

tick all that apply

tick one box

What vehicle is available via the LGPS to enable scheme 

members and their personal representative to have their issues 

considered? 

E=T=Q

E=T=H

Which Government department is currently responsible for 

overseeing the LGPS?

D=''A.)+0271+2.)'0(+$!'/.0'%$%7$0!R

B. Setting discretionary policies;

A=' O1*4$+(03'2%<,2"(+2.)!'./'$%<,.3$0'".)+0271+2.)!R

D. Maximum retirement age;

E. Early retirement decisions.

tick all that apply

;32':)!#$."':"$-)!!#,($!"#$#%#:!#2$-#-4#,(<!,=(!##($)!$)$(:"#-#$

employer would need to consider in relation to the LGPS? 

E=T=^

Advanced

Page 67



Page 68



 
 

Pension Fund Committee  
Meeting to be held on 3 February 2012 
 

Electoral Division affected: 
All  

 
Proposed Changes to the Local Government Pension Scheme  
 
Contact for further information: 
George Graham, 01772 538102, County Treasurers Department, 
george.graham@lancashire.gov.uk    
 

 
Executive Summary 
 
At its last meeting the Pension Fund Committee considered a response on behalf of 
the Fund to a consultation exercise being conducted by the Government in relation 
to short term changes to the Local Government Pension Scheme. On 20 December 
2011 the Government announced the "Heads of Terms" of a longer term agreement 
which will remove the need for the proposed short term changes. This report 
provides the Committee with a brief summary of the current situation. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Committee is asked to note the current position. 
 

 
Background and Advice  
 
At its last meeting on 18th November 2011 the Committee approved a response on 
behalf of the Lancashire County Pension Fund to a consultation exercise being 
conducted by the Department for Communities and Local Government (CLG) on 
short term changes to the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS). These 
proposals formed part of the Government's overall negotiations around the reform of 
public sector pensions as part of their programme to reduce the deficit. The short 
term changes proposed to the LGPS aimed to reduce costs by £900m and involved 
a combination of changes in both employee contribution rates and accrual rates (the 
rate at which pension builds up). 
 
On 20 December  2011 the Chief Secretary to the Treasury made a parliamentary 
statement setting out the agreements reached by the Government and Trades 
Unions in relation to the main public sector schemes. The statement is accessible 
through the following link 
 
http://www.hm-treasury.gov.uk/press_146_11.htm  
 
These agreements are described as "Heads of Terms" and set out the framework 
within which new schemes will be developed on a career average basis for 
implementation from 2014. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 69



 
 

The Heads of Terms in relation to LGPS were set out in a written statement by the 
Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government on the same day, which 
can be accessed at the link below: 
 

http://www.lge.gov.uk/lge/aio/15184769 

In summary the agreement provides for 

• The introduction of a new Scheme in April 2014 (with regulations in place 
by April 2013) addressing the short term savings required as well as the 
longer term objectives.  

• The new scheme will be a Career Average Scheme as set out in the 
Hutton report;  

• The ability to have limited or no contribution rate increases for employees 
provided that the Government’s financial constraints are met;  

• Some elements of choice to encourage new members to join and existing 
members to remain in the Scheme;  

• Normal Pension Age will match the rise in the State Pension Age for post 
2014 service. 

This means that the proposals for changes in employee contributions from April 2012 
on which the Government was consulting will not now happen and there will be one 
set of changes from April 2014. The idea of making the regulations by April 2013 is 
that this will allow scheme actuaries to reflect the new regulations in the 2013 
valuation which will be implemented from April 2014. Subject to the detail of the 
regulations and of course the impact on financial markets on the overall value of the 
Fund a move to a career average scheme and changes in the retirement age would 
be expected to have the impact of reducing employers' contributions.  

These proposals while framed in a different context do address the key issues raised 
by the Committee in its response to the previous consultation of the already relatively 
higher contributions paid by LGPS members than those in other public sector 
schemes and measures to reduce the opt out rate. 

The agreement of Trades Unions to these Heads of Terms was subject to their usual 
processes of consultation with executive committees. At the point of writing one 
union has indicated following this consultation that it is unwilling to continue to 
participate in the further discussions to turn the Heads of Terms into a new scheme. 
The two largest unions have indicated that they will continue to negotiate within the 
framework set out in the Heads of Terms through weekly meetings with Government 
officials and the Local Government Association,  

Locally information setting out this position has been provided to employers and to 
staff within the County Council. 

Further reports will be provided for members as the position becomes clearer. 

 
 

Page 70



 
 

Consultations 
 
N/a 
 
Implications:  
 
Risk Management 
 
There are clearly potentially significant implications for the Pension Fund from the 
proposed changes both in terms of the impact of changes in scheme design on the 
funding level and investment strategy and the changes required to systems and 
processes and communication with members as a result of a new scheme design, At 
this stage it is too early to say what these will be and officers continue to monitor the 
situation as closely as possible. 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
 
N/A   
   
 
 

Page 71



Page 72



 
 

Pension Fund Committee 
Meeting to be held on 3 February 2012 
 

Electoral Division affected: 
All 

 
Audit Commission – Lancashire County Pension Fund Audit Plan 2011/12  
(Appendix 'A' refers) 
 
Contact for further information: 
Fiona Blatcher, 0844 798 7056, Audit Commission,  
f-blatcher@audit-commission.gov.uk 
 

 
Executive Summary 
 
This report sets out the Audit Commission's detailed audit plan including the key 
audit risks for 2011/12 and the planned audit strategy. The report also refers to a 
proposed increase in the audit fee. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Committee is asked to note the Audit Commission's report. 
 

 
Background and Advice  
 
In July 2011 the Pension Fund Committee received the proposed fee letter for the 
audit of the County Pension Fund for 2011/12. Since then, the 2010/11 audit has 
been completed and a detailed audit plan has now been produced setting out in 
particular the key audit risks for 2011/12 and the planned audit strategy.  
 
The plan set out the audit work the Audit Commission propose to undertake in 
relation to the audit of the pension fund financial statements (Appendix 'A'). It 
includes a summary of the key risks for the financial statements identified through 
the planning process together with the auditor’s planned response. 
 
During 2011/12 there have been some significant changes impacting on the 
management of the pension fund. Following an assessment of the impact of the 
changes in the operation of the pension fund and their impact on audit requirements 
an increase in the audit fee is proposed. The fee has now been set at £67,000, 
£5,205 higher than the 2010-11 fee and £11,911 higher than the initial fee set out in 
the letter which went to the July Pension Fund Committee.  
 
This plan was reported to and considered by the Audit Committee on 23rd January 
2012. 
 

Agenda Item 10

Page 73



 
 

Karen Murray, District Auditor and Fiona Blatcher, Senior Audit Manager, will attend 
the meeting to present the reports and respond to questions. 
 
Consultations 
 
These reports have been agreed with the County Treasurer. 
 
Implications:  
 
Risk management 
 
No significant risks have been identified. 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
 
Paper Date Contact/Directorate/Tel 
 
Audit Commission’s 
Statement of 
Responsibilities of Auditors 
and of Audited Bodies  
 
Audit Commission Act 1998 
 
Code of Audit Practice 
 

 
 

 
Fiona Blatcher 
Audit Commission 
0844 798 7056 
 
 

Reason for inclusion in Part II, if appropriate 
 
N/A 
 
 

Page 74



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

 A
u

d
it

 p
la

n
L

a
n

c
a
s
h

ir
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 P
e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
  

A
u

d
it

 2
0
1
1
/1

2
 

!
"
"
#
$
%
&'
()
!
)

Page 75



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
2

 C
o

n
te

n
ts

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

3

A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
.4

K
e

y
 m

il
e

s
to

n
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

a
d

li
n

e
s

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.8

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

.9

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
li

ty
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

0

F
e

e
s

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

1

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

 –
 I

n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c

e
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c

ti
v

it
y

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
.1

4

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 2

 –
 B

a
s

is
 f

o
r 

fe
e

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

1
6

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 3

 –
 G

lo
s

s
a

ry
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
1

7
   

Page 76



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
3

 In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n

T
h

is
 p

la
n

 s
e
ts

 o
u

t 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
th

e
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 a

u
d

it
. 
T

h
e
 p

la
n

 i
s
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 

ri
s
k
-b

a
s
e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 t
o

 a
u

d
it

 p
la

n
n

in
g

.

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
R

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
f 
A

u
d

it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 s

e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

to
 y

o
u

. 
 

T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

s
 w

h
e

re
 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
 b

e
g

in
 a

n
d

 e
n

d
 a

n
d

 I
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 

m
e

e
t 

th
e

s
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

I 
c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 g
o

v
e

rn
in

g
 m

y
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

, 
in

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r:
 

!
 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 

1
9

9
8

; 
a

n
d
  

!
 

th
e

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

. 
 

M
y
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

re
lie

v
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
o

r 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d

 P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 F

u
n

d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
, 

a
s
 t

h
o

s
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 w
it
h

 

g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

, 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 r
e

s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

   

Page 77



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
4

 A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
  

 
 

I 
w

il
l 
c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 i
n

 a
c
c
o

rd
a
n

c
e
 w

it
h

 I
n

te
rn

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s
 o

n
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 (

U
K

 a
n

d
 I
re

la
n

d
) 

is
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 

th
e
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 P

ra
c
ti

c
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 (
A

P
B

).
 I
 a

ls
o

 r
e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 

P
e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a
l 
R

e
p

o
rt

. 
I 
a
m

 r
e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 i
s
s
u

e
 a

u
d

it
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 g

iv
in

g
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e
n

ts
 g

iv
e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d

 f
a
ir

.

M
a

te
ri

a
li

ty
  

I 
w

ill
 a

p
p

ly
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
c
e

p
t 
o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 i
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

in
g

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
, 

in
 e

v
a

lu
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
ff
e

c
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
, 

a
n

d
 i
n

 f
o

rm
in

g
 m

y
 

o
p

in
io

n
. 

 

Id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 a

u
d

it
 r

is
k

s
  

I 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 t

o
 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 a
n

y
 r

is
k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
(w

h
e

th
e

r 
d

u
e

 t
o

 f
ra

u
d

 o
r 

e
rr

o
r)

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
I 

d
o

 

th
is

 b
y
: 

!
 

id
e

n
ti
fy

in
g

 t
h

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

is
k
s
 f

a
c
in

g
 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 y

o
u

r 
o
w

n
 r

is
k
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
; 

!
 

c
o

n
s
id

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

; 
 

!
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 t
h

e
 I

T
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

u
d

it
; 

a
n

d
  

!
 

a
s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 w
it
h
in

 t
h

e
 F

u
n

d
’s

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
. 

Page 78



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
5

 Id
e

n
ti

fi
c

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ri
s

k
s

I 
h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 t

h
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
ri

s
k
s
 t

h
a

t 
a

re
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 h

a
v
e

 s
e

t 
th

e
s
e

 o
u

t 
b
e

lo
w

. 
 

T
a

b
le

 1
: 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

ri
s

k
s

 
 

R
is

k
A

u
d

it
 r

e
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

ri
v

a
te

 e
q

u
it

y
 i

n
v

e
s

tm
e

n
ts

 

T
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 h

a
s
 o

v
e

r 
£

1
0

0
 m

ill
io

n
 i
n

v
e

s
te

d
 i
n

 p
ri

v
a

te
 e

q
u

it
y
 f

u
n

d
s
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 n
o

t 
tr

a
d

e
d

 o
n
 a

n
 o

p
e

n
 m

a
rk

e
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
ir

 v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 

a
re

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
ri

v
a

te
 e

q
u

it
y
 f

u
n

d
 o

p
e

ra
to

rs
. 

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
s
u

c
h

 

fu
n

d
s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 a
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
d

e
g

re
e

 o
f 
s
u

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 b

y
 t

h
e

 f
u

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

to
rs

. 
 

I 
w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 a
ro

u
n

d
 t

h
is

 

a
re

a
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 t
h

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 d
e

ta
ile

d
 t
e

s
ti
n

g
. 

 

T
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 f

o
r 

s
o

m
e

 f
o

rm
 o

f 
c
h

e
c
k
in

g
 

o
f 

v
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
s
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
. 

P
re

v
io

u
s
ly

, 
s
u

c
h

 c
h

e
c
k
s
 w

e
re

 p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 

b
y
 t

h
e

 i
n

-h
o

u
s
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 t

e
a

m
. 

I 
p

la
n

 t
o

 p
la

c
e

 r
e
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

o
p

e
ra

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 o

v
e

r 
p

ri
v
a

te
 e

q
u

it
y
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 

s
o

m
e

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n
g

 o
f 

d
e

ta
il.

 T
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 I

 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 w
ill

 d
e

p
e

n
d

 u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
a

s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 I
 o

b
ta

in
 f

ro
m

  
th

e
 w

o
rk

 

o
f 

th
e

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
. 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

n
e
w

 p
e

n
s

io
n

s
 p

a
y
ro

ll
 s

y
s

te
m

 

A
 n

e
w

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 w

a
s
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
1

, 
re

s
u

lt
in

g
 

in
 t

h
e

 p
a

y
ro

ll 
b

e
in

g
 r

u
n

 d
ir

e
c
tl
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 s

y
s
te

m
 

A
L

T
A

IR
, 

ra
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 f

ro
m

 a
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

T
h

e
 l
e

d
g

e
r 

fi
le

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

y
s
te

m
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 

y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 m
e

a
n

in
g

 

th
a

t 
p

o
s
ti
n

g
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 l
e

d
g
e

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 n

e
w

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
h

a
v
e

 n
o

t 
y
e

t 

b
e

e
n

 m
a

d
e

. 
T

h
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a
n

y
 n

e
w

 m
a

jo
r 

fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
y
s
te

m
 

b
ri

n
g

s
 w

it
h

 i
t 
in

h
e

re
n

t 
ri

s
k
s
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
m

is
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i
s
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 c
a
s
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e

la
y
 i
n

 b
e

in
g

 a
b

le
 t

o
 p

o
s
t 
e

n
tr

ie
s
 t

o
 

th
e

 l
e

d
g

e
r.

 

I 
w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 t
h
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 f
o

r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
y
s
te

m
. 

 I
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

e
s
ts

 t
o

 g
a
in

 a
s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 

th
a

t 
th

e
 f

in
a

l 
p

o
s
ti
n

g
s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 l
e

d
g

e
r 

a
re

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

I 
w

ill
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

te
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
p

a
y
ro

ll 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
o
v
e

r 
o

f 
d

a
ta

 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 o
ld

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 p
a

y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
. 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 I

 w
ill

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 

p
re

d
ic

ti
v
e

 a
n

a
ly

ti
c
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
. 

I 
w

ill
 r

e
ly

 o
n

 w
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 w

h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 g

a
in

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 w
h

e
n

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 

w
o

rk
. 

 

Page 79



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
6

 T
e

s
ti

n
g

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
  

M
y
 a

u
d

it
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s
: 

!
 

re
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

-p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

w
o

rk
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
; 

!
 

te
s
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

; 
 

!
 

re
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it
o

rs
; 

!
 

re
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

e
x
p

e
rt

s
; 

a
n

d
 

!
 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ts

 o
f 

d
e

ta
il 

o
f 

tr
a

n
s
a
c
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

. 

I 
h

a
v
e

 s
o

u
g

h
t 

to
: 

 

!
 

m
a

x
im

is
e

 r
e

lia
n

c
e

, 
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

-p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

, 
o

n
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 
y
o

u
r 

in
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
; 

a
n
d

 

!
 

m
a

x
im

is
e

 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 t
h

a
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

e
fo

re
 y

o
u

 p
re

p
a

re
 y

o
u

r 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 

T
h

e
 n

a
tu

re
 a

n
d

 t
im

in
g

 o
f 

m
y
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
. 

T
a

b
le

 2
: 

T
e

s
ti

n
g

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

R
e

li
a

n
c

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 

R
e

li
a

n
c

e
 o

n
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

e
x

p
e

rt
s

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

te
s

ti
n

g

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v

e
 t

e
s

ti
n

g
 

In
te

ri
m

 

v
is

it
 -

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
w

 

c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 p

a
y
ro

ll 

s
y
s
te

m
 

 
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 

c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
jo

u
rn

a
ls

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

in
-h

o
u

s
e
 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 n

e
w

 

s
ty

le
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 f

u
n

d
s
 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
o

 

a
c
tu

a
ry

  
fo

r 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 o

f 

IA
S

 1
9

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

s
 f

o
r 

a
d

m
it
te

d
 b

o
d

ie
s
 

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
d

a
ta

 t
o

 n
e

w
 

p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 

a
n

d
 t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
a

l 
te

s
ti
n

g
 

o
f 

p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 p

a
y
ro

ll 

 

Page 80



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
7

 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 

a
u

d
it

R
e

li
a

n
c

e
 o

n
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 o

f 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it

o
rs

 

R
e

li
a

n
c

e
 o

n
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

e
x

p
e

rt
s

C
o

n
tr

o
ls

 r
e

v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

te
s

ti
n

g

S
u

b
s

ta
n

ti
v

e
 t

e
s

ti
n

g
 

In
te

ri
m

 

v
is

it
 -

 

M
a
y
 

 
 

 
 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 

 

F
in

a
l 

v
is

it
 

 
S

A
S

7
0

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
 -

 f
u

n
d

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 a

n
d

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
s
  

P
e

n
s
io

n
s
 l
ia

b
ili

ti
e
s
 –

 

M
e

rc
e

rs
 a

n
d

 m
y
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
 

a
c
tu

a
ry

  

V
a

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
d

ir
e

c
t 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 –

 C
u

s
h

m
a

n
 

a
n

d
 W

a
k
e

fi
e
ld

  

 

 
A

ll 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 

b
a

la
n

c
e

s
 a

n
d

 a
m

o
u

n
ts

  

Y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
 f

e
e

d
e

r 
s
y
s
te

m
 

re
c
o

n
c
ili

a
ti
o
n

s
 

 

I 
w

ill
 a

g
re

e
 w

it
h

 y
o

u
 a

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

 o
f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
 e

n
tr

ie
s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

I 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 r
e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
’s

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
 3

4
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 S

c
h

e
m

e
 (

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

8
. 

Page 81



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
8

 K
e

y
 m

il
e

s
to

n
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

a
d

li
n

e
s

 
T

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 p
re

p
a

re
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 b
y
 3

0
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1
2

. 
I 

a
im

 t
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 m
y
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 i
s
s
u

e
 m

y
 o

p
in

io
n

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o

u
n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 b
y
 3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
. 

 

T
a

b
le

 3
: 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

im
e

ta
b

le
 a

n
d

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 o
u

tp
u

ts
 

 

A
c

ti
v

it
y
 

D
a

te
O

u
tp

u
t

O
p

in
io

n
: 

c
o
n

tr
o

ls
 a

n
d

 e
a

rl
y
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 a
n

d
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

2
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

s
 t

o
 a

u
d

it
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 a

n
d

 

p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n
d

 c
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

s
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

O
p

in
io

n
: 

re
c
e

ip
t 

o
f 

a
c
c
o
u

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a

p
e

rs
 

3
0

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
2

 
 

O
p

in
io

n
: 

s
u
b

s
ta

n
ti
v
e

 t
e

s
ti
n

g
 

J
u

ly
 –

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

1
2

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 

P
re

s
e

n
t 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 a

t 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
  

2
6

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
2

 
A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
a

n
c
e

 R
e

p
o

rt
 

Is
s
u

e
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
  

B
y
 3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

A
u

d
it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

  

Is
s
u

e
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 a
c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 

B
y
 3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

A
u

d
it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 

S
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

m
e

s
s
a

g
e

s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

2
 

A
n

n
u

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 L

e
tt

e
r 

 

Page 82



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
9

 T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
 

T
h

e
 k

e
y
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t

e
a

m
 f

o
r 

th
e

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 a
u

d
it
 a

re
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
. 

T
a

b
le

 4
: 

A
u

d
it

 t
e

a
m

 
 

N
a

m
e

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

d
e

ta
il

s
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s

K
a
re

n
 M

u
rr

a
y
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
A

u
d

it
o

r 

k
-m

u
rr

a
y
@

a
u

d
it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 7

0
4

1
 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 

re
p

o
rt

s
, 

s
ig

n
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 l
ia

is
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 T

re
a

s
u

re
r.

  

F
io

n
a

 B
la

tc
h
e

r 

S
e

n
io

r 
A

u
d

it
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

f-
b

la
tc

h
e

r@
a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 7

0
5

6
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

te
s
 t

h
e

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 
e

le
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

. 

K
e

y
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 

fo
r 

P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 t

e
a

m
. 

Page 83



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

0
 In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

li
ty

 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 

I 
c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

th
ic

a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
P

B
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

s
 

s
u

m
m

a
ri

s
e

d
 i
n

 a
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 1

. 
 

I 
a

m
 a

w
a

re
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
 t

h
a

t 
m

ig
h

t 
c
o

n
s
ti
tu

te
 a

 t
h

re
a

t 
to

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
a

t 
I 
a

m
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 r
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 y

o
u

. 
I 

h
a

v
e

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 p
u

t 
in

 

p
la

c
e

 t
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 t

h
re

a
t.

 

T
a

b
le

 5
: 

T
h

re
a

ts
 a

n
d

 s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
s

 
 

T
h

re
a

t
S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

A
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 t

e
a

m
 i
s
 r

e
la

te
d

 t
o

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 t

e
a

m
 

O
u

r 
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
s
ta

ff
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

, 
o

r 
is

 r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o
r,

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 

a
n

y
 o

f 
o

u
r 

w
o

rk
 w

h
ic

h
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

s
 t
h

e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 

te
a

m
. 

 Q
u

a
li

ty
 o

f 
s

e
rv

ic
e

 

I 
a

im
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 y

o
u

 w
it
h

 a
 f

u
lly

 s
a

ti
s
fa

c
to

ry
 a

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
If

, 
h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 y

o
u

 a
re

 u
n

a
b

le
 t
o

 d
e

a
l 
w

it
h

 a
n

y
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 m

e
 a

n
d

 m
y
 t

e
a

m
 p

le
a

s
e

 c
o
n

ta
c
t 

C
h

ri
s
 W

e
s
tw

o
o

d
, 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
–

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 &

 T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

, 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

1
s
t 

F
lo

o
r,

 M
ill

b
a

n
k
 T

o
w

e
r,

 M
ill

b
a

n
k
, 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 S
W

1
P

 4
H

Q
  

( c
-w

e
s
tw

o
o

d
@

a
u

d
it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v
.u

k
) 

w
h

o
 w

ill
 l
o

o
k
 i
n

to
 a

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
t 

p
ro

m
p

tl
y
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
o

 w
h

a
t 

h
e

 c
a

n
 t
o

 r
e

s
o

lv
e

 t
h

e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
. 

 

If
 y

o
u

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

n
o

t 
s
a

ti
s
fi
e
d

 y
o

u
 m

a
y
 o

f 
c
o

u
rs

e
 t

a
k
e

 u
p

 t
h

e
 m

a
tt

e
r 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 I
n

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

(T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

W
e

s
tw

a
rd

 H
o

u
s
e

, 
L

im
e

 K
iln

 C
lo

s
e

, 
S

to
k
e

 G
if
fo

rd
, 

B
ri

s
to

l 
B

S
3

4
 8

S
R

).
 

 

Page 84



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

1
 F

e
e

s

T
h

e
 f

e
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

u
d

it
 i
s
 £

6
7
,0

0
0

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 h

a
s
 s

e
t 

a
 s

c
a

le
 f

e
e

 o
f 

£
5
5

,0
8

9
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ts

 a
 1

0
 p

e
r 

c
e

n
t 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 f
e

e
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

. 
T

h
e

 s
c
a

le
 f

e
e

 i
s
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d

 

b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 n
e

t 
a

s
s
e

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 f

u
n

d
 a

t 
3

1
/3

/2
0

1
0
. 

V
a

ri
a

ti
o

n
s
 f
ro

m
 s

c
a

le
 f

e
e

 w
ill

 o
n

ly
 o

c
c
u

r 
w

h
e

re
 m

y
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
 r

is
k
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

le
x
it
y
 a

re
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

o
s
e

 a
s
s
u

m
e

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
c
a

le
 f

e
e

. 
In

 t
h

e
 a

n
n
u

a
l 
a

u
d

it
 f

e
e
 l
e

tt
e

r 
o

f 
1

5
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

1
 w

e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
v
a

ri
o

u
s
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 w

e
re

 b
e

in
g

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 f
u

n
d

. 
A

t 
th

a
t 

s
ta

g
e

 i
t 

w
a

s
 t
o

o
 e

a
rl

y
 t

o
 a

s
s
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

s
u

c
h

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

  

th
e

 i
n

it
ia

l 
a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 w
a

s
 s

e
t 

a
t 

th
e

 s
c
a
le

 f
e

e
 f

o
r 

2
0
1

1
/1

2
. 

T
h

e
 l
e

tt
e

r 
n

o
te

d
 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 w
o

u
ld

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 a
s
s
e

s
s
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 o

n
 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 o
n

c
e

 

th
e

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 a
u

d
it
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
. 

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 m
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e

d
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
1

/1
2
 I

 h
a

v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
re

a
s
 w

h
e

re
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
:-

 

 !
 

a
 n

e
w

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

c
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

d
 i
n

 A
u

g
u

s
t 
2

0
1

1
. 

T
h

is
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s
 a

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 a

n
d

 r
e
s
u

lt
a

n
t 

tr
a

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
a

s
s
e

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 c

u
s
to

d
ia

n
s
. 

It
 

a
ls

o
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

s
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
u

ra
c
y
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 a

n
d

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 w

it
h

 m
o

re
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 n

o
w

 t
a

k
in

g
 p

la
c
e

 a
t 

th
e

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 i
n

-h
o
u

s
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 t

e
a

m
. 

I 
w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 u

n
d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 a
n

d
 

o
b

ta
in

 a
s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
o

ls
 o

p
e

ra
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

 l
e

v
e

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 n
o

w
 o

p
e

ra
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 t
e

a
m

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 t

h
e

 

s
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
jo

u
rn

a
ls

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 m
o

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
n

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
. 

I 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 w
o

rk
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 a

s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 

tr
a

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
a
s
s
e

ts
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 o
ld

 a
n

d
 n

e
w

 c
u

s
to

d
ia

n
s
. 

W
h

e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 I
 w

ill
 r

e
ly

 o
n

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 o
v
e

r 
th

is
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
ir

 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 i
n

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

. 

 !
 

a
 n

e
w

 p
e

n
s
io

n
s
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 d

u
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
1

/1
2

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

a
y
ro

ll 
n

o
w

 b
e

in
g

 r
u

n
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

e
n

s
io

n
s
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 

s
y
s
te

m
 A

L
T

A
IR

. 
A

s
 o

u
tl
in

e
d

 i
n

 t
a

b
le

 1
, 

I 
h

a
v
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

h
is

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
s
 c

re
a

ti
n

g
 a

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
ri

s
k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a

l 
e

rr
o

r 
a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s
 t

o
 a

d
d

re
s
s
 t

h
is

 r
is

k
. 

I 
w

ill
 r

e
ly

 o
n

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 w
h
e

re
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

 

Page 85



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

2
 !

 
T

h
e
 F

u
n
d
 h

a
s
 c

h
a
n
g
e

d
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 i
t 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
e
s
 t

h
e
 m

a
k
in

g
 o

f 
in

v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 "

a
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e

s
" 

o
r 

"l
o
w

e
r 

v
o
la

ti
lit

y
" 

e
le

m
e
n

ts
 o

f 

th
e
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
s
 t

h
e
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

P
a
n
e
l 
m

a
k
in

g
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
 w

it
h
in

 a
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 a
g
re

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 F

u
n
d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 t

o
 i
n

v
e

s
t 

in
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 f
u
n
d
 p

ro
d
u
c
ts

 i
n
 a

re
a
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 i
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 a

n
d
 n

o
n
-U

K
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 a

m
o
n
g
 o

th
e
rs

. 
I 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 t

h
e
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

s
u
c
h
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

ill
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 v

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 b

a
s
is

 f
o
r 

s
u
c
h
 f

u
n
d
s
. 

 

M
y
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
b

o
v
e

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 m
y
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 i
s
 t

h
a
t 

it
 n

e
e

d
s
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 f
ro

m
 £

6
1

,7
9

5
 i
n

 2
0

1
0

/1
1

 t
o
 £

6
7

,0
0

0
 i
n

 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

, 
(a

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 o
f 

£
5

,2
0

5
, 

8
%

).
 T

h
is

 i
s
 l
a

rg
e

ly
 b

e
c
a

u
s
e

 o
f 

o
n

e
-o

ff
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 t

h
e

 p
e

n
s
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 i
s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

n
o

t 
b

e
 s

e
e

n
 a

s
 a

n
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
fu

tu
re

 a
u

d
it
 f

e
e

s
 w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
t 

th
is

 l
e

v
e

l.
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
re

-a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 f
e

e
 w

ill
 h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 t

a
k
e

 i
n

to
 

a
c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

o
rt

fo
lio

 a
n
d

 t
h

e
 l
ik

e
ly

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts
 i
n

to
 m

o
re

 

c
o

m
p

le
x
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

s
tr

u
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

A
s

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s

In
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
h
e

 f
e

e
, 

I 
h

a
v
e

 m
a

d
e

 t
h

e
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 a
p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
. 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

m
e

t,
 I

 m
a

y
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 u
n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 m
o

re
 

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

. 
W

h
e
re

 t
h

is
 i
s
 t

h
e
 c

a
s
e

, 
I 

w
ill

 d
is

c
u

s
s
 t

h
is

 f
ir

s
t 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 T

re
a

s
u

re
r 

a
n

d
 I

 w
ill

 i
s
s
u
e

 a
 s

u
p

p
le

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
 t

o
 

re
c
o

rd
 a

n
y
 r

e
v
is

io
n

s
 t

o
 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 t
h

e
 f

e
e

. 

Page 86



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

3
 S

p
e

c
if

ic
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 y

o
u

 c
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 f
e

e
 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 m

e
 t

o
 i
n

fo
rm

 y
o

u
 o

f 
s
p

e
c
if
ic

 a
c
ti
o

n
s
 y

o
u

 c
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 f

e
e

. 
I 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 a

n
y
 a

c
ti
o

n
s
 t

h
a

t 
y
o

u
 

c
o

u
ld

 t
a

k
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 y
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it
 f

e
e

. 

T
o

ta
l 

fe
e

s
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
, 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

ill
 m

a
k
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
g
re

e
d

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

n
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e

 p
o

w
e

rs
. 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

la
n

s
 t
h

e
 f

e
e

s
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 a
re

 a
s
 f
o

llo
w

s
. 

T
a

b
le

 6
: 

F
e

e
s

 

2
0

1
1

/1
2

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

2
0

1
0

/1
1

 a
c

tu
a

l 
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

 
£

 
£

 
£

 

A
u

d
it
 

6
7

,0
0

0
 

6
1

,7
9

5
 

+
5

,2
0

5
 

N
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 
0

 
0

 
0

 

T
o

ta
l

6
7

,0
0

0
6

1
,7

9
5

+
5

,2
0

5

 

Page 87



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

4
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 1
 –

 I
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

o
b

je
c

ti
v

it
y

  
 

 
 

 
 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 m

u
s
t 

c
o

m
p

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 a
n

d
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 f
o

r 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
. 
W

h
e

n
 

a
u

d
it
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 

a
ls

o
 c

o
m

p
ly

 w
it
h

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
in

g
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
 (

A
P

B
).

 T
h

e
s
e

 

im
p

o
s
e

 s
tr

in
g

e
n

t 
ru

le
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
e

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
. 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 p
u

ts
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
s
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
o

v
e

rs
e

e
n

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

’s
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
–

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 T
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 w

h
o

 s
e

rv
e

s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

’s
 E

th
ic

s
 

P
a

rt
n

e
r.

 
 T

a
b

le
 7

: 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
it

y
 

 

A
re

a
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
H

o
w

 w
e

 c
o

m
p

ly
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 

A
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 s
ta

ff
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
v
o

id
 a

n
y
 o

ff
ic

ia
l,
 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
o

r 
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
re

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
y
, 

o
r 

c
o

u
ld

 

re
a

s
o

n
a

b
ly

 b
e

 p
e

rc
e

iv
e

d
 t

o
, 

c
a

u
s
e

 t
h

e
m

 i
n

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 o

r 

u
n

ju
s
ti
fi
a

b
ly

 t
o

 l
im

it
 t

h
e

 s
c
o

p
e

, 
e

x
te

n
t 

o
r 

ri
g

o
u

r 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 w
o

rk
 o

r 

im
p

a
ir

 t
h

e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 o

f 
th

e
ir

 j
u

d
g

e
m

e
n

t.
  

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
a
n

d
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
 t

e
a

m
 

m
u

s
t 

n
o

t 
ta

k
e

 p
a

rt
 i
n

 p
o

lit
ic

a
l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 f

o
r 

a
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
p

a
rt

y
, 

o
r 

s
p

e
c
ia

l 
in

te
re

s
t 

g
ro

u
p

, 
w

h
o

s
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 r

e
la

te
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
N

H
S

 b
o

d
ie

s
 i
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
l,
 o

r 
to

 a
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
lo

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
N

H
S

 b
o

d
y
. 

 

A
ll 

a
u

d
it
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
la

re
 a

ll 
p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 

th
re

a
ts

 t
o

 i
n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e
. 

D
e

ta
ils

 o
f 

d
e

c
la

ra
ti
o

n
s
 

a
re

 m
a

d
e

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
. 

W
h

e
re

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
s
ta

ff
 a

re
 e

x
c
lu

d
e

d
 f

ro
m

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

o
r 

s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
s
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e
 t

h
e

 t
h

re
a

t 
to

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 t
o

 a
n

 a
c
c
e

p
ta

b
ly

 l
o

w
 l
e

v
e

l.
  

 

Page 88



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

5
  

A
re

a
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
H

o
w

 w
e

 c
o

m
p

ly
 

L
o

n
g

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
u

d
it
 

c
lie

n
ts

 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
re

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f
o

r 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 s

h
o

u
ld

, 
in

 a
ll 

b
u

t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
a

l 
c
ir

c
u

m
s
ta

n
c
e

s
, 

b
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

d
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

o
n

c
e

 e
v
e

ry
 s

e
v
e

n
 y

e
a

rs
, 

w
it
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 

th
re

a
ts

 t
o

 i
n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e
 a

ft
e

r 
fi
v
e

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
s
 a

n
d

 m
o

n
it
o

rs
 a

 

c
e

n
tr

a
l 
d

a
ta

b
a

s
e

 o
f 

a
s
s
ig

n
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 

s
e

n
io

r 
a

u
d

it
 s

ta
ff

 t
o

 e
n

s
u
re

 t
h

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 

m
e

t.
 

G
if
ts

 a
n

d
 h

o
s
p

it
a

lit
y
 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
a
n

d
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 t
e

a
m

 m
u

s
t 

a
b

id
e

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
’s

 p
o

lic
y
 o

n
 g

if
ts

, 
h

o
s
p
it
a

lit
y
 a

n
d

 

e
n

te
rt

a
in

m
e

n
t.

  

A
ll 

a
u

d
it
 s

ta
ff
 a

re
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 d
e

c
la

re
 a

n
y
 g

if
ts

 o
r 

h
o

s
p

it
a

lit
y
 i
rr

e
s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 o
f 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o

t 
th

e
y
 a

re
 

a
c
c
e

p
te

d
. 

G
if
ts

 a
n

d
 H

o
s
p

it
a

lit
y
 m

a
y
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 

a
c
c
e

p
te

d
 w

it
h

 l
in

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l.
  

N
o

n
-a

u
d

it
 w

o
rk

 
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
p

e
rf

o
rm

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 f
o

r 
a

n
 

a
u

d
it
e

d
 b

o
d
y
 (

th
a

t 
is

 w
o

rk
 a

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 m

in
im

u
m

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 

th
e

ir
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
) 

if
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

 t
h

e
ir

 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 o
r 

m
ig

h
t 

re
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
le

 p
e
rc

e
p

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 

th
e

ir
 i
n

d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

d
. 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 s

h
o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
c
c
e
p

t 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
in

v
o

lv
e

 

c
o

m
m

e
n

ti
n

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

a
u

d
it
o
rs

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 b

y
 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 o

n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
fi
rs

t 
c
o

n
s
u
lt
in

g
 

th
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
. 

W
o

rk
 o

v
e

r 
a

 s
p

e
c
if
ie

d
 v

a
lu

e
 m

u
s
t 

o
n

ly
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

p
ri

o
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
’s

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
A

u
d

it
 

P
o

lic
y
 a

n
d

 R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
. 
 

A
ll 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
w

o
rk

 i
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
b

y
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 a

u
d

it
o

r 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
–

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 T

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 

th
a

t 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 
c
o

m
p

ro
m

is
e

d
. 

 

 C
o

d
e

 o
f 

A
u

d
it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

, 
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 S

ta
n

d
in

g
 G

u
id

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 A

P
B

 E
th

ic
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 

Page 89



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

6
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 2
 –

 B
a

s
is

 f
o

r 
fe

e
  

 
 

A
s

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s

In
 s

e
tt

in
g

 t
h
e

 f
e

e
, 

I 
h

a
v
e

 a
s
s
u

m
e

d
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

: 

 !
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 m

e
e

ts
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
. 

!
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e
s
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 w
o

rk
 o

n
 a

ll 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 t

h
a

t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 m

a
te

ri
a

l 
fi
g

u
re

s
 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 I

 c
a

n
 r

e
ly

. 

!
 

T
h

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
: 

 

!
g

o
o

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 p
a
p

e
rs

 a
n

d
 r

e
c
o

rd
s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o
u

n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
e

x
t 

o
f 

th
e

 o
th

e
r 

in
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

e
 p

u
b

lis
h

e
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 b

y
 3

0
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

2
; 

!
th

e
 f

u
ll 

te
x
t 
o

f 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
R

e
p

o
rt

 b
y
 3

0
 J

u
ly

 2
0

1
2

; 
  

!
o

th
e

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 w

it
h

in
 a

g
re

e
d

 t
im

e
s
c
a

le
s
; 

a
n

d
 

!
p

ro
m

p
t 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

s
 t

o
 d

ra
ft

 r
e

p
o

rt
s
. 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
s
e

 a
s
s
u

m
p

ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

m
e

t,
 I

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
k
e

 m
o

re
 w

o
rk

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

. 

  

Page 90



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

7
 A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 3
 –

 G
lo

s
s

a
ry

 

A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

T
h

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 a

c
c
o
u

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o
 p

re
p

a
re

, 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
h
e

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 F

u
n

d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o

rd
a

n
c
e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
 (

E
n

g
la

n
d

) 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
1

1
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 o
n

 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

n
it
e

d
 K

in
g

d
o
m

. 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

 

T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
 o

n
 t

h
e

 F
u

n
d

’s
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
th

a
t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 t

h
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 F
u

n
d

’s
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 a

im
s
 a

n
d

 o
b

je
c
ti
v
e

s
.

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
n

 m
a

tt
e

rs
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 p
re

s
e

n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 [
P

e
n

s
io

n
 P

a
n

e
l]
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
is

s
u

e
s
 t
h
e

ir
 

o
p

in
io

n
. 

A
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ts

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 o

f 
th

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 o

f 
a

n
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
 c

o
m

p
ri

s
e

s
 a

ll 
w

o
rk

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

a
n

 a
u

d
it
o

r 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 C
o

d
e

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

ir
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 

A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 A

c
t 
1
9

9
8

. 
 

A
u

d
it

e
d

 b
o

d
y
  

A
 b

o
d

y
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 i
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
p

p
o

in
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

r.
 

A
u

d
it

in
g

 P
ra

c
ti

c
e

s
 B

o
a

rd
 (

A
P

B
)

T
h

e
 b

o
d

y
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 i
n

 t
h

e
 U

K
 f

o
r 

is
s
u

in
g

 a
u

d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
, 

e
th

ic
a
l 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 g
u

id
a

n
c
e

 t
o

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
. 

It
s
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e

s
 a

re
 t

o
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
 

h
ig

h
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 n
e

e
d

s
 o

f 
u

s
e

rs
 o

f 
fi
n

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 p

u
b

lic
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n
c
e

 i
n

 t
h

e
 a

u
d

it
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 

 

Page 91



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

8
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

P
ro

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 A
P

B
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 b

a
s
ic

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 a

n
d

 e
s
s
e

n
ti
a

l 
p

ro
c
e

d
u

re
s
 w

it
h

 w
h

ic
h

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 m

u
s
t 
c
o

m
p

ly
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 s
ta

te
d

 i
n

 

th
e

 a
u

d
it
in

g
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
e

d
. 

 

A
u

d
it

o
r(

s
) 

 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 

C
o

d
e

 (
th

e
)

T
h

e
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e

 i
s
s
u

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
 P

a
rl

ia
m

e
n

t.
  

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 (
th

e
)

T
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 f

o
r 

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

. 
 

E
th

ic
a

l 
S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

P
ro

n
o

u
n

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 A
P

B
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

n
ta

in
 b

a
s
ic

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

, 
in

te
g

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
it
y
 t

h
a

t 
a

p
p

ly
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
d

u
c
t 
o

f 
a

u
d

it
s
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 

w
h

ic
h

 a
u

d
it
o
rs

 m
u

s
t 

c
o

m
p

ly
, 

e
x
c
e

p
t 

w
h

e
re

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 s
ta

te
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

ta
n

d
a
rd

 c
o

n
c
e

rn
e
d

. 
 

In
te

rn
a

l 
c

o
n

tr
o

l

T
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

o
ls

, 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

, 
th

a
t 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a
b

le
 a

s
s
u

ra
n
c
e

 o
f 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
, 

in
te

rn
a

l 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 l
a

w
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
. 

 

M
a

te
ri

a
li

ty
  

T
h

e
 A

P
B

 d
e

fi
n

e
s
 t

h
is

 c
o

n
c
e

p
t 

a
s
 ‘
a

n
 e

x
p

re
s
s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

c
e

 o
r 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

a
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

m
a

tt
e

r 
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

s
 a

 w
h

o
le

. 
A

 m
a

tt
e

r 
is

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
if
 i
ts

 o
m

is
s
io

n
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
a

s
o

n
a

b
ly

 i
n

fl
u

e
n

c
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
a

n
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
o

r’
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

; 
lik

e
w

is
e

 a
 

m
is

s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
is

 m
a

te
ri

a
l 
if
 i
t 

w
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

im
ila

r 
in

fl
u

e
n

c
e

. 
M

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 m

a
y
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

te
x
t 

o
f 

a
n

y
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
p

ri
m

a
ry

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 o
r 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
it
e

m
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
m

. 
M

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
a

p
a

b
le

 o
f 

g
e
n

e
ra

l 
m

a
th

e
m

a
ti
c
a

l 
d

e
fi
n

it
io

n
, 

a
s
 i
t 
h

a
s
 b

o
th

 q
u
a

lit
a

ti
v
e

 

a
n

d
 q

u
a

n
ti
ta

ti
v
e

 a
s
p

e
c
ts

’.
  

Page 92



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

 
A

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 
1

9
 T

h
e

 t
e

rm
 ‘
m

a
te

ri
a

lit
y
’ 
a

p
p

lie
s
 o

n
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

. 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
u

ti
e
s
 u

n
d

e
r 

s
ta

tu
te

, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t

h
e

ir
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 g
iv

e
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 a

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
w

h
ic

h
 d

o
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e
s
s
a

ri
ly

 a
ff

e
c
t 
th

e
ir

 o
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 

s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
. 

 

P
e

n
s

io
n

 F
u

n
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
 

T
h

e
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
re

p
o

rt
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

c
c
o

u
n
ti
n

g
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

, 
th

a
t 

th
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 m

u
s
t 

p
u

b
lis

h
 u

n
d

e
r 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
 3

4
 o

f 
th

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
P

e
n

s
io

n
 

S
c
h

e
m

e
 (

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
 2

0
0

8
. 

T
h

o
s

e
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 w

it
h

 g
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 

T
h

o
s
e

 e
n

tr
u
s
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h
e

 s
u

p
e

rv
is

io
n

, 
c
o

n
tr

o
l 
a

n
d

 d
ir

e
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
. 

T
h

is
 t

e
rm

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t

h
e

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

, 
th

e
 P

e
n

s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
. 

   

Page 93



  If
 y

o
u

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
 c

o
p

y
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

in
 a

n
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 f
o

rm
a

t 
o

r 
in

 a
 l
a

n
g

u
a

g
e

 o
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 E

n
g

lis
h

, 
p

le
a

s
e

 c
a

ll:
  

0
8

4
4

 7
9

8
 7

0
7

0
 

©
 A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 2

0
1

2
. 

D
e

s
ig

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 P

u
b

lis
h

in
g

 T
e

a
m

. 

Im
a

g
e

 c
o

p
y
ri

g
h

t 
©

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
. 

 T
h

e
 S

ta
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

R
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
A

u
d

it
o

rs
 a

n
d

 A
u

d
it
e

d
 B

o
d

ie
s
 i
s
s
u
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 A
u

d
it
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 e

x
p

la
in

s
 t

h
e

 r
e

s
p

e
c
ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 

a
n

d
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

R
e

p
o

rt
s
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 b

y
 a

p
p

o
in

te
d

 a
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

re
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 t

o
 n

o
n

-e
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 d
ir

e
c
to

rs
, 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
r 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
y
 a

re
 p

re
p

a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 s
o

le
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 b

o
d

y
. 

A
u

d
it
o

rs
 a

c
c
e

p
t 

n
o

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

: 

!
 

a
n

y
 d

ir
e

c
to

r/
m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

r 
o

ff
ic

e
r 

in
 t

h
e
ir

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
l 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
; 

o
r 

 

!
 

a
n

y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
. 

 

           

 
 

w
w

w
.a

u
d

it
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
.g

o
v

.u
k
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
2

 

Page 94


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 18 November 2011
	5 Fund Performance Report
	Fund Performance Report Appendix A

	6 Investment Panel Report
	Investment Panel Appendix A
	Investment Panel Appendix A Annex 1

	7 Update on procurement processes
	8 Knowledge and Skills Framework
	Code of Practice on public Sector Pensions Finance Knowledge and Skills Appendix A
	Appendix B - Knowledge and Skills Toolkit Summary Final

	9 Proposed Changes to the Local Government Pension Scheme
	10 Audit Commission Audit Plan 2011 2012
	Audit Commission Audit Plan 2011-12 Appendix A


